From: Driscoll, Derrick (USMS)

To: Burger, Russel (USMS); Tyler, Jeff (USMS); Smith, Andrew (USMS)
Cc: (b (8), (b) (7)(C), (b} (7)(F)Nb) (8], (b) (7)C), (b) (7HF)

Subject: RE: Portland Courthouse Activity Summary night of 10/20-10/21/2020
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:03:00 PM

Thanks for the update Russ and great catch!

Derrick Driscoll

Deputy Director
U.S. Marshals Service

P ) (6). () (7)(C

From: Burger, Russel (USMS) {(ECNOXHBIG®)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Driscoll, Derrick (USMS) {{SJRCOROXRI(®)! Tyler, Jeff (USMS) (YOOI
Smith, Andrew (USMS) {(EGNOIHI®)
#(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

Subject: FW: Portland Courthouse Activity Summary night of 10/20-10/21/2020
Wrong thread from the USA, but he is working on getting us on the planning/zoom calls.

RB

From: Williams, Bill (USAOR) <BWilliams3@usa.doj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Russell, Gabriel R <Gabriel.R.Russell@fps.dhs.gov>

Cc: Burger, Russel (USMS) {MEONOXINI®) Washington, Donald (USMS)

5(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Driscoll, Derrick (USMS) {{JNE (X)) Tyler, Jeff
(USMS) KGN OXGI@M sith, Andrew (USMS) {(JECONOIHI®) Kilgallon, John
BHYSE (D) (6), (b) (7)(C) RICNOIVIONOIYIG PECNONGIONERBIGE] | oren (RENN)
cannon <Loren.cannon@ic.fbi.gov>; (I KUONMONGIE)
I

Subject: Re: Portland Courthouse Activity Summary night of 10/20-10/21/2020

1

Russ—The USMS should be. There is another zoom this afternoon. | will reach out to Robert.

Billy J. Williams
United States Attorney
District of Oregon

Sent from my iPhone

Refer to FPS/DHS
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